

RE: Backgrounder : OFHP Act

From: "Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)" <sam.lyon@ontario.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Evans, Karen (ENERGY)" <karen.evans@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 10 May 2017 07:19:01 -0400

Including Karen who will be better able to speak to the backgrounder than I.

S.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017, 7:08 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>, Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>, Lyon, Sam (ENERGY) <Sam.Lyon@ontario.ca>
Cc: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Backgrounder : OFHP Act

Does anyone have an issue with meeting at 8:30?

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:58 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Backgrounder : OFHP Act

Hi.

PO concerned that they have yet to see BK for the OFHP introduction tomorrow.

Appreciate that James has been working through appropriate channels to craft this one, but we do need to escalate significantly.

I have received new / updated instruction this morning on content (James, this is revised from our conversation last evening) as well as clear instruction that it is due to them BEFORE cabinet today.

Need LSB / ESP and DM in one room to discuss.

Can we say 8.30am or depending on folks' commutes' 8.45am.

Prepared to slide Minister's briefing to start at 9am if required.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550